
 

86A-013 Saint Mary’s Methodist Episcopal Church Site and Cemetery (Myers 
Cemetery)  
South side of Croom Airport Road, east of Route 382 
Croom  
Dating from circa 1918, Myers Cemetery has 43 marked graves and an unknown number of 
unmarked graves. The African-American congregation of St. Mary’s began meeting in 1905 in an old 
log building on this site; they constructed a frame church here c. 1911 and under the leadership of the 
Rev. Frederick D. Myers, St. Mary’s church was renovated in 1947. The church was destroyed by 
fire in 1965. 


